



James M. Duncan, Partner
jduncan@kleinlaw.com

Bakersfield Office
4550 California Avenue
Second Floor
Bakersfield, CA 93309
P.O. Box 11172
Bakersfield, CA 93389-1172
Phone: (661) 395-1000
Toll Free: (877) 737-5983
Fax: (661) 326-0418

www.kleinlaw.com



Peer Review Rated
For Ethical Standards & Legal Ability™
DISTINGUISHED™
Martindale-Hubbell®
from LexisNexis®
2012
James M. Duncan

James M. Duncan | Partner

James M. Duncan, a partner in the Intellectual Property Department, focuses his practice in the areas of intellectual property – prosecution and litigation of patents, trademarks & copyrights and business and commercial litigation. Jim is a registered patent attorney who joined the firm in 2002.

Practice Focus

Intellectual Property – Prosecution and Litigation of Patents, Trademarks & Copyrights, Business and Commercial Litigation, Intellectual Property Licenses

Bar Admissions

State Bar of California, 1992

Education

Bachelor of Science, New Mexico Institute of Mining and Technology, 1980

Juris Doctor, University of the Pacific, McGeorge School of Law, 1992

Registered to Practice before the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office, 1999

Professional Associations and Leadership

Kern County Bar Association, 1993-present

United States Patent and Trademark Office, 1999-present

American Bar Association, 1999-present

Society of Petroleum Engineers of AIME, 1981-present

Instructor for Patent Drafting Workshop for Patent Resources Group

Professional Experience

Klein, DeNatale, Goldner, Cooper, Rosenlieb & Kimball, LLP, 2002-present

Perlman & Duncan, 1997-2002

Byrum, Holland & Griffin, 1993-1997

Engineer, Texaco Oil Company, 1983-1989

Engineer, Getty Oil Company, 1981-1983



**KLEIN · DENATALE · GOLDNER
COOPER · ROSENLIB & KIMBALL · LLP**